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PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
This lawsuit, filed only because of a competitor’s selection of a motion
picture release date, has been improperly dressed up in copyright infringement and
unfair competition garb. Put bluntly, Twentieth Century Fox, Inc. (“Fox™) along
with Marvel Enterprises, Inc. and Marvel Characters, Inc. (coilectiveiy, “Marvel”)

are invoking judicial process to eliminate potential box office competition for the

| May 2006 release of Fox’s movie X3, the latest in a series of dark, brooding

science fiction films they have produced based on Marvel’s X-MEN comic books.
Fox and Marvel are unhéppy about a yet-to-be filmed motion picture with
the working title “ZO0M,” also currently scheduled for a mid-May 2006 release.
ZOOM will be a light-hearted comedy: It features a retired super-hero, recalled to
duty by the government to train é gang of super-powered kids, and will star
Tim Allen and Chevy Chése.
Based on a June 15 version of the ZOOM script, Fox and Marvel have filed
a two-count Complaint alleging that (1) it is substantially similar to X-MEN,
Compl. 9 44-61, and (2) the selection of a mid-May release date somehow
violates California Business & Professions Code § 17200 (“Section 17200”).
Compl. ¥ 77-81. ‘ _
ZOOM is being produced by Revolution Studios Development Company,
LLC (“Revolution”). Sony Pictures Entertainment Inc. (“Sony Pictures”) is

entitled to distribute ZOOM when that picture is finally completed and delivered

next year. As a letter that Fox and Marvel incorporate by reference into their

Complaint makes clear, however, Sony Pictures (as is Fox) is o'nly a potential

future distributor of ZOOM. Compl. J 12 n.2. See also Exhibit A, attached hereto.

| That letter makes clear, and Fox and Marvel otherwise plead, that Sony Pictures

has no creative control over (1) the ZOOM script, (2) how that script will be
transformed into a movie or, indeed, (3) any other element of its production. See

Compl. 19 12 n.2, 21 (Sony Pictures alleged only to “act] | as the exclusive

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
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| filming on ZOOM has not even begun, Compl. § 22 n.4, the Complaint

distributor of motion pictures produced by Revolution”). In fact, by admitting that

underscores that Sony Pictures has nothing to distribute.

For those reasons, even if the allegations of the Complaint are accepted as
true and construed in the light most favorable to Fox and Marvel, Selby v. New
Line Cinema Corp., 96 F. Supp. 2d 1053, 1055 (C.D: Cal. 2000) (Matz, J.), they

still fail to state any cause of action against Sony Pictures.

) As for the Section 17200 cause of action, it fails to state a claim
because it is completely preempted by the Copyright Act. The
conduct challenged — the future release of a purpprtedtb/_' infringing
work in close proximity to X3 — simply restates, in unfair competition |
terms, facts that also form the basis for the infringement claim. Asa
matter of black letter law, it is preempted. See pp. 3-4.

. As against Sony Pictures, the Complaint also fails to state a claim for
copyright infringement. Because the only work alletzﬁed to infringe is
a draft script written and controlled by Revolution, there is nothing for
Sony Pictures to distribute until next year at the earliest and how this
lawsuit is resolved controls whether there ever will be a ZOOM film
for Sony Pictures to distribute. Accordingly, no infringing act
(whethér direct or contributory) has occurred or will scon occur for
which Sony Pictures can be liable. See pp. 4-9.

. The Complaint is fatally flawed in yet a third way: Ah;hough

Plaintiffs claim entitlement to punitive damages, that remedy is not
permitted under either the Copyright Act or Section 17200. See p 9.

For these reasons and as set forth more fully below, the Complaint should be

dismissed with prejudice.

2 :
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STATEMENT OF FACTS

For purposes of this motion, the key allegations of the Complaint are as_
follows: Revolution owns the right to produce a motion picture based on a graphic
novel and comic books with the common title, Zoom. Compl. Y 8, 33. Soﬁy
Pictures has the right to distribute motion pictures produced by Revolution, if and
when they actually are delivered to Sony Pictures. Compl. § 12 n.2. Revolution
has not yet produced a final script or commenced principal photography on
ZOOM, let alone produced and delivered a completed movie to Sony Pictures.
Compl. § 22 n4.

Revolution, not Sony Pictures, is alleged to have creative control over
ZOOM. Compl. §22. Sony Pictures’ role is described as the distributor of the
“finished film.” Id. See also Compl. §§ 12 n.2, 21, 63, 65.

ARGUMENT |

I.  The State Law Claims Are Preempted.
“The alleged violation of Section 17200 reveals the true motive behind this

lawsuit: Plaintiffs do not like the release date chosen for ZOOM and, wishing to
eliminate potential competition for their upcoming movie, X3, have labeled that
competition “unfair.” They should not be allowed to misuse Section 17200 in this
way. |

Plaintiffs’ sole factual allegation in support of this claim is that ZOOM’s
distribution date is too close “in proximity to the release of X3.” Compl. § 78.
Putting aside that there is nothing at all “unfair” about releasing one movie within
two weeks of another, or even deliberately choosing a simultaneous release date,
this state law cause of action fails because the Copyright Act preempts it. -See 17
U.S.C. § 301 (preempting “all legal or equitable rights that are equivalent to any of

the exclusive rights” under Section 106).

3 :
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forth in the Act. Kodadek v. MTV Networks, Inc., 152 F.3d 1209, 1212-13 (9th

{movement of, ZOOM’ s release date near the release date of X3, constitute unfair

| date dispute would not be actionable, absent the “coupled” contention that ZOOM

State law claims are preempted when: (1) the work at issue comes within
the subject matter of copyright and (2) the rights asserted under state law are

equivalent to any of the exclusive rights within the general scope of copyright set

Cir. 1998) (California unfair competition claims based on Section 17200
preempted where plaintiff sought redress for unauthorized creation of derivative
work, and copying, distribution and public display of work). The ZOOM script,
and any finished motion picture produced as a result of it, clearly are works within
the subject matter of copyright, 17 U.S.C. § 102(a)(1), satisfying the first element.
See Anderson v. Stallone, No. 87-0592 WDK (Gx), 1989 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 11109,
at *#12 (C.D. Cal. Apr. 26, 1989) (unfair competition claim preempted where action
was “grounded on the defendants’ alleged use of a written script”).

As to the second element, the state law claim mustr allege “an ‘extra element’
which changes the nature of the action” in order to avoid preemption. Selby, 96 F.
Supp. 2d at 1057. Here, Fox’s and Marvel’s state law claim is predicated entirely
on the future distribution to the public of a completed ZOOM motion picture that
atlegedly might infringe; no additional substantive elements are alleged, as
underscored by the words in the Complaint itself. See Compl. § 79 (“Defendants’
... use of X-MEN characters, and/or elements, and/or concepts, and/or themes,

and/or story lines, coupled with Defendants’ decision to move up, and subsequent
business acts . . . .”) (emphasis added). The affirmative allegation that the release

infringes, says it all: The state law cause of action does nothing more than recast
the copyright law claim, and, therefore, is preempted by Section 301 of the Act.
See Motown Record Corp. v. George A. Hormel & Co., 657 F. Supp. 1236, 1239-
40 (C.D. Cal. 1987) (claims based on Section 17200 preempted). Certainly, the

extra element test cannot be satisfied by simply “coupl{ing]” substantive

4
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allegations of copyright infringement with the circular allegation that the timing of |
the infringement is somehow unfair.

II.  Plaintiffs’ Copyright Claim Fails To State A Cause Of Action.

A. Sony Pictures Is Not A Direct Infringer.

Although Fox and Marvel generally allege that Sony Pictures has “violated
. . . copyrights in X-MEN,” .Campi. q 72, that bare allegation is insufﬁcient to state
an infringement claim. Instead, Plaintiffs “must demonstrate that the alleged
infringers violate[d] at least one exclusive right granted to copyright holders under
17 U.S.C. § 106.” See A&M Records v. Napster, Inc., 239 F.3d 1004, 1013 (9th
Cir. 2001); see also S. 0.S., Inc. v. Payday, Inc., 886 ¥.2d 1081, 1085 n.3 (9th Cir.
1989) (“The word ‘copying’ is shorthand for the infringing of any of the copyright
owner’s ... exclusive rights, described at 17 U.S.C. § 106.”); Locke v. Times
Mirror Magazine, Inc., No. 82 Civ. 4274 (MJL), 1985 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 23202, at
*7 (S.DN.Y. Jan. 23, 1985) (“[Aln infringement may arise only when there is a
violation of any of the exclusive rights of the copyright owner as provided by
Sections 106 through 108 of the Act.”) (quotation and citation omitted).

The Complaint identifies only one allegedly infringing work, a June 15
version of the ZOOM script, see Compl. f 12-13, 39, 41, and is completely silent
as to what Section 106 right(s) that script supposedly viélates. Moreover, the
Complaint describes Sony Pictures’ role as the distributor of the “finished film,”
once it has been produced and deii\fered to Sony Pictures. Compl. 122. See also
Compl. §12 n.2 (“It is Plaintiffs’ understanding that . . . . Sony is engaged
contractually to distribute Revolution’s properties, including the ZOOM film.”).

The Complaint does not —and indeed cannot — allege that Sony Pictures
violated Plaintiffs’ Section 106(3) distribution rights or Section 106(5) display
rights, the rights normally associated with allegations that a motion picture is
infringing, because no movie yet exists. As for the supposedly infringing script (a

violation, if at all, of Plaintiffs’ Section 106(2) derivative work right), the

5
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{rights. See 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(1)-(6).

| speculation. At this stage, they are based entirely on the hypothetical distribution

Complaint affirmatively pleads it is Revolution’s work, under Revolution’s
control. Compl. §22. Itis thus factually and legally impossible for Sony Pictures

to be liable for a direct violation of those, or any of Plaintiffs’ other, Section 106

That Sony Pictures ultimately might distribute this yet-‘“no-be—created film,
Exhibit A, does not change this result. Absent a finished motion picture to
distribute or display, Plaintiffs 'cénnot bootstrap themselves into a direct -
inffingement claim. See UMG Recordings, Inc. v. Hummer Winblad Venture
Prars., No. C MDL-00-1369 MHP, 2005 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 11500, at *17 (ND
Cal. June 1, 2005) (violation of the distribution right requires an act tantamount to
distribution of copies); see also National Car Rental Sys., Inc. v. Computer Assocs.
Int’l Inc., 991 F.2d 426, 434 (8th Cir. 1993) (“[IInfringement of [the distribution
right] requires an actual dissemination of either copies or phonorecords.”)
(quotation and citation omitted); Obolensky v. G.P. Putnam’s Sons, 628 F. Supp.
1552, 1555-56 (S.D.N.Y. 1986) (no violation of distribution right where “there was
neither copying nor a sale”). In the absence of any allegation that Sony Pictures
has distributed, or even is about to distribute, an infringing finished motion picture,
Fox and Marvel fail to state a claim against Sony Pictures for direct copyright
infringement.

Fox’s and Marvéi’s claims of direct infringement against Sony Pictures also

fail for the related, but independent, reason that they are so premature as to be pure

of a movie that does not now exist and, by virtue of this lawsuit, can never exist in
an infringing form. See MAI Sys. Corp. v. UIPS, 856 F. Supp. 538, 541-42 (N.D.
Cal. 1994) (dismissing Section 17200 claim for lack of standing where alleged
“injury does not rise to the level of ‘distinct and palpable’ harm required for
Article I1I justiciability” because it was “far too speculative) (citation omitted); see
also Lujan v. Defenders of Wildlife, 504 U.S. 555, 560, 112 S. Ct. 2130, 2136, 119

6
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L. Ed. 2d 351, 364 ( 1992) {for standing to exist, injury rhust be “actual or
imminent, not ‘cénjectural’ or ‘hypothetical’™) (’quotatioﬁ and citations omitted});
Schmier v. U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, 279 F:3d 817, 821 (9th Cir.
2001} (granting motion to dismiss pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6) because injury must
be actual or “imminent[] . . . hypothetical, speculative, or other ‘possible future’

injuries do not count”) (citation omitted) (emphasis supplied).

B. . Sony Pictures Is Not A Contributory Infringer.

The Complaint vaguely recites that “Defendants have violated and
contributed to each others’ violation of copyrights in X-MEN.” Compl §72. To
the extent it is intended to state a claim against Sony Pictures for contributory

copyright infringement, that generalized, purely conclusory statement is inadequate

‘|to the task.

Contributory infringement requires (a) an infringing act; (b) defendanf’s
knowledge of that infringing act; and (c) inducement, encouragement, or material
contribution to that infringing act. See MGM, Inc. v. Grokster, Ltd., No. 04-480,
2005 U.S. LEXIS 5212, at *38-*40, 545 U.S. __ (June 27, 2005) (diécﬁssing
inducement); A&M Records, Inc. v. Napster, Inc., 239 F.3d 1004, 1022 (9th Cir.
2001) (discussing material contribution); see also Perfect 10, Inc. v. Visa Int’l

Serv. Ass’n, No. C 04-0371 JW, 2004 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 15895, at *7-*8 (N.D. Cal.

'Aug. 5,2004). To state this claim, Plaintiffs must allege specific facts. Isolated

and entirely conclusory ailegatidns of the sort sprinkled through this Complaint are
not sufficient. See Clegg v. Cult Awareness Network, 18 F.3d 752, 754-55 (9th
Cir. 1994) (“[T]he court is not required to accept legal conclusions cast in the form
of factual allegations if those conclusions cannot reasonably be drawn from the
facts alleged.”) (citation omitted); see also Smith & Hawken, Ltd. v. Gardendance,
Inc., No., C 04-1664 SBA, 2004 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 22934, at *5 (N.D. Cal. Nov. 5,
2004) (“The court does not accépt as true unreasonable inferences or conclusory

legal allegations cast in the form of factual allegations.”) (citation omitted);.Sobim'

7
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Films v. Tri-Star Pictures, Inc., No. CV 01-06615 ABC (RNBx), 2001 U.S. Dist. -
LEXIS 23509, at *12 (C.D. Cal. Nov. 26, 2001) (“[Tlhe Court need not accept as
trué any unreasonable inferences, unwarranted deductions of fact, and/or
conclusory legal allegations cast in the form of factual allegations.”) (citation
omiﬁed).

Measured against this standard, the.Compiaint' éompietely fails to articulate
any basis for a contributory infringement claim. Other than a single,
impermissibly vague allegation of “support,” Compl. .10, the Complaint contains
not .one allegation, let alone any specific facts, that would sustain a claim of
contributory infringement. Instead, Plaintiffs focus on allegedly infringing acts
wholly within Revolution’s control, without adducing even an attenuated link
between Sony Pictures and any of those acts. See, e.g., Compl. §935-37 (alleging
that Revolution disregarded warnings against infringing X-MEN copy;'ights |
without any demonstration of how Sony Pictures induced, éaused, or materially
contributed to that act); Compl. 4 45-61 (listing purportedly infringing similarities
between X-MEN and the ZOOM script without identifying any involvement by
Sony Pictures).

Once again, the agreement between Sony Pictures and Revolution for
finished films, Compl. 19 12 n.2, 21, cannot substitute for specific allegation that
Sony Pictures has induced, encouraged, or materially contributed to the alleged
infringing acts. Compare Perfect 10, Inc., 20Q4 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 15895, at *8
(réquiring “substantial” and “direct relationship™) with UMG Recordings, Inc. v.
Bertelsmann AG, 222 F R.D. 408, 413-14 (N.D. Cal. 2004) (“extensive
allegations” that financial backers allegedly exercised full operational control of
Napster and ordered the infringing activity to take place were sufficient to state a
claim). The aﬂegaﬁons against Sony Pictures sfand in sharp contrast to those pled
in UMG Recordings. See UMG Recordings, 222 F R.D. at 413-14. When the sole.

“factual” basis for the contributory infringement claim is the generalized assertion

8
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of “support,” Compl. { 10, even if accepted as true, that is insufficient to state a
contributory infringement claim.

For all of these reasons, it'is clear that Fox and Marvel fail to state a
copyright claim against Sdny Pictures under either a direct or contributory theory
of liability. |
111.  Plaintiffs Are Not Entitled To Punitive Damages.

Neither the Copyright Act nor Section 17200 authorizes the recovery of
punitive damages. Fox and Marvel’s blithe assertions to the contrary are as flawed
as the two substantive causes of action they pled against.Sony Pictures.

Punitive damages are unavailable as a matter of law under the Copyright
Act. See Design Art v. National Football League Props., Inc., No. 00CV593 IM
(JAH), 2000 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 20172, at *14 (S.D. Cal. Nov. 27, 2000) (“Punitive
damages are not available under the Copyright Act.”) (citing Oboler v. Goldin, 714
F.2d 211, 213 (2d Cir. 1983) (“Punitive damages are not available in statutory
copyright infringement actions.”)); see also Polar Bear Prods., Inc. v. Timex
Corp., 384 F.3d 700, 705 (9th Cir. 2004) (Dismissal of state law tort claims
“effectively precluded [Plaintiff] from seeking punitive damages” where only
copyright claim remained).

It is also well-settled that punitive damages are not available for violations |
of Section 17200. See, e.g., Smith & Hawken, 2004 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 22934, at
*31 (“[Plunitive damages are not available under section 17200 of the Business
and Professions Code™) (citation omitted); see also Newport Components, Inc. v.
NEC Home Elecs., Inc., 671 F. Supp. 1525, 1551 (C.D. Cal. 1987) (rejecting claim
for punitive damages based on California Business and Professions Code).
Accordingly, whether viewed as requested relief that should be dismissed, Nmport
Components, 671 F. Supp. at 1551, or stricken from the Complaint, Design Art
2000 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 20172, at *14, no claim for punitive damages may be

maintained.

9 ,
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CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, the Court should dismiss in its entirety Plaintiffs’

Com;alamt as agatnst Sony Pictures.

Dated: Tuly §, 2005

by Peld SN

{Jerald L. Sauer

SAUER &%AGNER LLp

18(}1 enmyPark ast, Suite 1150
geles CA 067
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Bruce P, Keller
Mmhac} R. Potenza
James J. Pastore, Jr.
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New York, NY 1
(212} 909-6000; (212) 909-6836 (fax)

- Attorneys for Defendant Sony Pictures
Entertainment Inc,

10 : ‘ ' '
MEMORANDIM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES




A PR P 4 e e ¢ ¢t s e e e

JUN-pE-2@a5 16:38 FROM:LITIGRTION 3182941557 : TO:212 908 6836 P.ar4

Leonzrd D, Veager
Fagcugive Vier Proidont
Vdigatan Do

202 Wesr Washingsm Boulevard
Culwer Cirys Califurnia 99232-3195

SQOINY ' . Tel: 310 264 6349 Faxx 310 244 1557
PICTURES : Jepnand_wmgeHDipesony.com

June 2, 2005

Via Fax (212) 4464900 & First Class Mail

vosef I, Riemer, Esq.
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
Citigroup Center

153 East 53" Street

New York, NY 10022-4611

Re: *“Zoom”

Dear Mr. Ricmer:

‘This responds to your May 25, 2005 letter, and is written solely on behalf of Sony
Pictures Entertainment Inc. (“SPE”), Before responding to the substance of your
correspondence, 1 wish 1o indicate immediately that your firm, Kirkland & Ellis
(“K&E”), may have a conflict regarding this matter. Please conduct thorough conflict
check with all K&F offices before taking any further action.

Moving to the substance of your letter, it would be wholly improper for Marvel or
Fox to imitiate any litigation against SPE regarding the motion picture project you call
wroom.” Although your comrespondence containg a numbecr of false statements and
incorrect assumptions, and I cannot address all of them here, the most fundamental is
that, as your clients know, SPE is not a producer of “Zoom" and does not have any
creative control over this project. “Zoom” is a Revolution Studios project. SPE is
merely a co-invester in Revolution, zlong with Fox, Also Jike Fox, SPE is only a
potential future distributor of “Zoom.” My understanding is that Revolution has not
commenced principal photography, and that it does not even have a shooting script, For
these reasons, it is simply incorrect to assert that SPE has engaged in any infringing act,
To the contrary, any copyright claim your clients raight bring against SPE not only would
be speculative and premature, but also would subject them to damages and SPE’s
attorney's fees under 17 11.8.C. § 505.

Somy Picturet Entereainment
LA ATy PicTreT. cpw
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Your allegations regarding any improper behavior by SPE regarding releasc dates
are also wholly without merit, With all motion pictures, producers and distributors use
their independent business judgment to select appropriate dates and all rclease dates are
subject to change depending on a multitude of factors. We regard your clients’ threats
regarding “Zoom” as an improper atterupt to influence our release schedule,

1 encourage your firm and your clients to behave with extreme caution with:
respect to SPE and its involtvement in “Zoom.” With respect to Revolution Studies, we
trust that you will be receiving a separate response to your Jetter dircatly from
Revolution. :

This Ietter is not a waiver of any rights or remedies of SPE, all of which are

expressly reserved.

Very truly yours, '

Leonard Venger _
LY/vw

¢¢: Dan Ferleger, Esq., Revolution Studios

Exhibit 2\
Page -
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PROOF OF SERVICE

I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, California. Tam over the age of 18 years

and not a party to the within action. My business address is 1801 Century Park East, Suite 1150,
Los Angeles, California 90067.

On July 8, 2005, I served the foregoing document(s) described as: SONY PICTURES’

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF MOTION

TO DISMISS PURSUANT TO RULE 12(b)(6) on the mterested party(ies) in this action,
enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed as follows:

Q)

0

)

X)

Bertram Fields, Esq.

Greenberg Glusker Fields Claman
Machtinger & Kinsella LLP

1900 Avenue of the Stars

Suite 2100

Los Angeles, CA 90067

I am readily familiar with the business practice for collection and processing of
correspondence for mailing within the United States Postal Service. I know that the
correspondence is deposited with the United States Postal Service on the same day this
declaration was executed in the ordinary course of business. Iknow that the envelope
was sealed and with postage thereon fully prepaid, placed for collection and mailing on
this date, following ordinary business practices in the United States mailed at Los
Angeles, California.

By Federal Express, 1 causedrto be delivered such envelope via Federal Express to the
office(s) of the addressee(s) noted above.

By facsimile machine, I caused the above-referenced document(s) to be transmitted to the
party(ies) listed above.

By personal service, I delivered such envelope by hand to the offices of the addressee(s)
noted above.

Exccuted this 8% day of July 2005, at Los Angeles, California.

O

(X)

(State) I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
above is true and correct.

(Federal) I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this court at
whose direction the service was made.

L_/Erian Huber
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I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, California. Tam over the age of 18 years
and not a party to the within action. My business address is 1801 Century Park East, Suite 1150,
Los Angeles, California 90067. '

On July 8, 2003, I served the foregoing document(s) described as: SONY PICTURES’
MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF MOTION
TO DISMISS PURSUANT TO RULE 12(b)(6) on the interested party(les) in this action,
enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed as follows:

Yosef J. Riemer, Esq.
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
Citigroup Center

153 East 53" Street
New York, NY 10022

) 1 am readily familiar with the business practice for collection and processing of
correspondence for mailing within the United States Postal Service. Iknow that the
correspondence is deposited with the United States Postal Service on the same day this
declaration was executed in the ordinary course of business. Iknow that the envelope
was sealed and with postage thereon fully prepaid, placed for collection and mailing on
this date, following ordinary business practices in the United States mailed at Los
Angeles, California.

(X) By Federal Express, I caused to be delivered such envelope via Federal Express to the
office(s) of the addressee(s) noted above.

0 By facsimile machine, I caused the above-referenced document(s) to be transmitted to the
party(ies) listed above.

() By personal service, I delivered such envelope by hand to the offices of the addressee(s)
noted above. _

Executed this 8" day of July 2005, at Los Angeles California.

) (State) I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
above is true and correct. _

(X)  (Federal) I declare that T am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this court at
whose direction the service was made.

N et

(__Bfian Hubér
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PROQF OF SERVICE

1 am employed in the County of Los Angeles, California. [ am over the age of 18 years

and not a party to the within action. My business address is Corporate Legal Service, 1655
Beverly Blvd., Echo Park, CA 90026.

On July 8, 2005, I served the foregoing document(s) described as : SONY PICTURES’

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF MOTION

TO DISMISS PURSUANT TO RULE 12(b){(6) on the interested party(ies) in this action,
enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed as follows:

O

O

0

X)

Robert Boldt, Esq.
Kirkland & EHis LLP
777 South Figueroa Street
Suite 3700

Los Angeles, CA 90017

I am readily familiar with the business practice for collection and processing of
correspondence for mailing within the United States Postal Service. 1know that the
correspondence is deposited with the United States Postal Service on the same day this
declaration was executed in the ordinary course of business. I know that the envelope
was sealed and with postage thereon fully prepaid placed for collection and mailing on
this date, following ordinary business practices in the Umted States mailed at Los
Angeles, California.

By Federal Express, I caused to be delivered such envelope via Federal Express to the
office(s) of the addressee(s) noted above.

By facsimile machine, I caused the above-referenced document(s) to be transmitted to the
party(ies) listed above.

By personal service, I delivered such envelope by hand to the ofﬁcas of the addressce(s)
noted above.

Executed this 8" day of July 2005, at Los Angeles, California.

0

(X)

(State) I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Califoria that the
above is true and correct. ‘

(Federal) I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this court at

whose direction the service was made. % /

MAK Kese)




